EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1116-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN100223205  CASE NO.: 37935
RESPONDENT NAME: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

ORDER TYTE:
__ 1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __ FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _ SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR _ MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) ___INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDQUS
WASTE
_ PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY _ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS _ OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__ WATER QUALITY . SEWAGE SLUDGE _ UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
_ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _ RADIOACTIVE WASTE __ DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

facility location.

Parl, Texas 77536

SMALL BUSINESS: _ Yes

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Nadia Hameed, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team §, MC R-12, (713) 767-3629;
Ms. Laurie Eaves, Bnforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495 ]
Respondent: Ms. Danielle Lincoln, EH&S Leveraged Delivery Leader, Rohm and Hads Texas Incorporated, 1900 Tidal Road, Deer

TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical manufacturing plant

X No

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Rohm and Haas Texas Deer Park Plant, 1900 Tidai Road, Deer Park, Harris County

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on July 12, 2010. No comments were received.

Mr. Harry Engelhardt, Jr., President, Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated, 1900 Tidal Road, Deer Parl, Texas 77536
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

exeesum/5-23-08/app-26e.doe




RESPONDENT NAME: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Page 2 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1116-AIR-E
VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:
VIOLATION INFORMATION PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
TAKEN/REQUIRED

Type of Investigation:
_ Complaint
X _Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
~ Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: February 5, March 4, April 28 and
29, and June 30, 2009

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this Case:
July 1, Tuly 24, July 30, and August 21,
2009 (NOE)

Background Facts: These were routine
investigations.

AIR

1) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, 325,498.50
pounds {"lbs") of propylene and 17,131.50
Ibs of propane were released from the
Acrylates Unit, when the Respondent
failed to prevent improper fuse termination
causing a vent valve to open, resulting in
an excessive emissions event which began
on November 2, 2008, and lasted for 357
hours and 40 minutes (Incident No.
116764.) Since the emissions event was
excessive and avoidable by better
operational practices, the demonstrations
in 30 Tex. AbMm. Cope § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense
were not met [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(c), Air Permit No. 8838, Special
Condition No. 1 and TEx. HEALTE &
SARETY CODE § 382.085(b)1.

2) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, a total of 246.17
1bs of unauthorized sulfur dioxide ("SO2")
emissions were released five times from
August 2, 2007 to October 6, 2007 [30
TExX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), Air Permit No. 751, Special
Condition No. 1, Federal Operating Permit
("FOP™) Na. 1583, Special Terms and
Conditions No. & and Tex, HEALTH &
SArETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Total Assessed: $542,251

Total Deferred: $0
_ Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $§271,125
Total Paid to General Revenue: $271,126

Site Compliance History Classifieation
__High _X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X Average __ Poor

Major Source: _X Yes __ No
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
Findings Orders Justification: This case

involves unauthorized emissions which have
been deemed excessive.

Corrective Acfions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that the
Respondent has implemented the
following corrective measures at the Plant:

a. The Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) for
excessive emissions event Incident No.
116764 was submitted on September 2,
2009,

b. On November 18, 2008, vent valves
were added to each shift round to verify
the vent valve is in the “closed” position
when propylenc is flowing (Incident No.
116764},

¢. On November 20, 2008, the control
logic was modified to ensure that the
oxidafion train is shut down if the vent
valve does not show “closed” as expected
(Incident No. 116764);

d. On October 5, 2009, the submiited CAP
for Incident No. 116764 was approved. All
corrective actions in the CAP had already
been completed at the time of approval;

e. On May 1, 2009, the analyzer tubing
lines were inspected and repairs and
replacements were made. In addition,
upgrades were made on the heat fracing to
help prevent moisture from the anatyzer
sample lines, in order to ensure that the
SO2 hourly emission rate stays within the
permitted limits;

f. On August 1, 2008, changed procedures
to check spikes and verify if data is
credible to ensure that acid production rate
is limited to the amount specified in the
permit;

g. Cn June 12, 2009, updated the
procedure to ensure that emissions are not
released from unlit flares, and on August
1, 2009, set up a team to improve the
reliability of natural gas to the flare;

h. On August 14, 2009, reported the
twelve recordable emissions events that
had not been reported in the previous
deviation reports;

execsumy’5-23-08/npp-26c.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Page 3 of 4

DOCKET NO.: 2009-1116-AIR-E

3) Exceeded the permitted acid production
rate. Specifically, from May 27, 2007 to
November 12, 2007, the Respondent
produced a total of 38.13 lbs/ton of acid in
excess of the permitted limit [30 TEx.
ADMIN. Cope §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), Air Permit No. 751, Special
Condition Ne. 6, FOP No. 1583, Special
Terms and Conditions No. 8 and TEX.
HearTH & SaFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

4) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, on August 27,
2008, October 2, 2008, October 6, 2008,
November 8, 2008 and March 38, 2009,
emissions totaling 184,7 1bs of volatile
organic compounds ("VOCs"), 29.9 Ibs of
acrylic acid, 0.4 Ibs of carbon disulphide,
4.0 Ibs of carbon monoxide and 0.1 Tbs of
waste acetic acid were released from unlit
flares, Bmission Point Numbers HT-4 and
SVGHT-1 [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§
H16.115(c) and 122.143(4), 40 ConE OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") §
63.11(b)(5), Air Permit No. 8838, Special
Condition Nos. 10A and 16 and Tox.
HEALTH & SAFETY CoDE § 382.085(b)].

5) Failure to report deviations in the semi-
annual deviation rcports. Specifically,
twelve recordable emissions events which
occurred from April 1, 2008 to January 19,
2009, wete not reported in the deviation
reporting periods for January 19, 2008 to
July 18, 2008 and July 19, 2008 to January
18, 2009 [30 TeX. ADMIN. CODE §§
122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A), FOP No.
2236, General Terms and Conditions and
Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

6) Failure to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, from April 1,
2008 to April 1, 2009, there were seven
recordable emissions events in the Sulfuric
Acid Unit, five in the Methyl Methacrylate
and Methyacrylic Acid {(B-3) Unit and five
in the Acetylene Unit due to pipe
corrosion, resulting in the release of
emissions totaling 43.99 Ibs of VOCs,
20.38 Ibs of carbon monoxide, 22.5 Ibs of
sulfur trioxide, 36 Ibs of SO2, 0.008 1b of
sulfuric acid and 0.3 Ib of methyl formate
[30 TEx. Apmiv. CODE § 116.115(c), Air
Permit No. 751, Special Condition No. 1,
Alir Permit No. 1257A, Special Condition
No. 1 and Air Permit No. 48921, Special
Condition No. 1 and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7) Failure to prevent unauthorized
cmissions. Specifically, 617.96 ibs of

i. On March 25, 2009, the casing on the
blower was replaced and on April 14,
2009, the exchanger was repaired, to
prevent small leaks from pipe corrosion;

j- On March 1, 2009, added an alarm to the
SV stack flow meter and completed
operator training (Incident Ne. 119128);

k. On April 30, 2009, developed
procedures o verify correct valve pasition
after installation/modification (Incident
No. 119128); and

1. On September 18, 2009, submitted a
CAP for the excessive emissions event
Incident No. 119128,

Ordering Provisions:

1) The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
{SEP). {See SEP Attachment A)

2) The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a. Within 30 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order, implement
recommendations made by the Plant staff
team which has been formed to improve
the reliability of natural gas to flares HT-4
and SVG HT-1 so they are not operated
unlit;

b. Respond completely and adequately, as
determined by the Executive Director, to
all written requests for infermation
concerning the submitted CAP for
{Incident No. 119128) within 15 days after
the date of such requests, or by any other
deadline specified in writing;

¢. Upon Commission approval, implement
the CAP, in accordance with the approved
schedule;

d. Upon completion of CAP
implementation, submit written
certification to demonstrate compliance
with Ordering Provisions Nos. 2.b.
through 2.c.; and

e. Within 45 days after the effective date of
this Agreed Order, submit written
certification and include detailed
supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records
to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision No. 2.a.

excesun/5-23-08/app-26e.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Page 4 of 4
DOCKET NO.: 2009-1116-AIR-E

acetylaldehyde, 546.22 lbs of acetic acid,
2,250.35 lbs of acrolein, 1,387.60 Ibs of
acrylic acid, 2,899.66 Ibs of butene,
4,168.85 Ibs of butyl acetate, 23,834.25 lbs
of butyl acrylate, 842.24 Jbs of sec-butyl
alcohol, 3,835.24 1bs of butyl cther, 55.76
1bs of ethyl acetate, 55.76 1bs of ethyl
acrylate, 614.94 |bs of formaldehyde,
56,318.21 1bs of isopropyi acetate, 332.75
1bs of propane, 453.75 Ibs of propylene
and 4,282.50 1bs of toluene were released
from the Acrylates ("HT") Unit, when the
Respondent failed to fully close the flare
isolation valve on the Suction Vent Header
("SVG") leading to in process gas being
vented to the SVG-HT-1 Flare while unlit,
resuiting in an cxcessive emissions cvent
which began on January 20, 2009, and
lasted for 721 hours (Incident No.
119128). Since the emissions event was
excessive and avoidable by better
operational practices, the demonstrations
in 30 Tex. Apmm. Cone § 101,222
necessary to present an affirmative defense
were not met [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 101.221(a), 40 CFR §
63.11(b)(3), Air Permit Ne. 8838, Special
Condition Nos. 1 and 16 and Tex. HEALTH
& Sarery CODE § 382.085(b)].

Additional ID No(s).: HG0632T

execsuny'5-23-08/app-26c.doc



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1116-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

Payable Penalty Amount: Five Hundred Forty-Two Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-One
Dollars ($542,251)

SEP Amount: Two Hundred Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Twenty-
Five Dollars ($271,125)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development

Areas, Inc. (“RC&D?”)- Clean School Buses

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 216 — Houston-Galveston

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ™) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between the Third-
Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to aid local school districts, area
transit agencies, and local governments in need of funding assistance to pay for the cost of the following
activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or
2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner technology. The funds will be disbursed on a needs-rated
basis, using non-attainment area status, condition of buses, and economic status of the recipient as possible
rating factors if competition for the funds exists. To maximize funds, retrofitting will take priority over
replacement of buses. Older buses deemed not suitable for retrofitting will be permanently retired and sold
only for scrap.

Acceptable retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters, nilrogen
oxides (NO,) reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission
control technologies that are developed and approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”) or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

Page 1 of 3






H

Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Agreed Order - Atftachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate matter and hydrocarbon
emissions from buses, to meet the new, more stringent emissions standards introduced by the EPA which will
be phased in between 2007 and 2010.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the

SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.
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Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Agreed Order - Aftachment A

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statementis include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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6/7/2010 H:\Agreed Orders\RohmandHaasTexasIne-2009-1116-AlR-E\Rohm Haas- pow.xls

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (Septambaer 2002) PCW Revisfon October 30, 2008

.

DATES Assigned| 31-Aug-2009

PCW| 1-Oct-2008 | Screening] 8-5ep-2009 | EPA Due

RESPONDENTIFACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporaled
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100223205 )

Facllity/Site Regien|12-Houston | WMajor/Minor Scurce|Major
CASE INFORMATION
Enf./Case ID No.|37935 No. of Violations|7
Docket No.[2009-1116-AIR-E Order Type|Findings
Media Program{s)|Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Nadia Hameed
EC's Team|Enforcement Team 5

Admin. Penalty $ Limit MInlmum $0 Maximum 510,000 |

Penalty Calculation Section

$478,700

- TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) _ Subtotal 1 |
EADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Sublotals 2-7 are obtalned by multiplying the Tota! Base Penalty (Subtatal 1) by the indicated percentage.
Compliance History 358.0% Enhancement ‘Subtotals 2,3, & 7| $1,713,746
Penalty enhancement due to six 1660 agreed orders, one state court
Not order and one federal order with denial of liahility, 30 same or-similar
OS] NOVs, and 18 non-similar NOVs. Penalty reduction for six Notices of
Audit and one Disclosure of Violation.
Culpability No 0.0% Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 $18,395
Economic Benefit 0:0% Enhancement* Subtatal 6 $0
Total EB Amounts *Capped af the Tolal EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 . Finat Subtotat | $2,174,051
'OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE [ ] Adjustment |
lReduces or enhances the Final Sublotal by the Indicated percentage.
' Notes
: Final Penalty Amount | $2,174,051
;STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty| $542,251
DEFERRAL Reduciion  Adjustment | $0
Raduces the Final Assessed Penally by the Indlcled percentags. (Enfer aurrber oniy; 8.9, 20 for 20% reduction.}
Notes No deferral is recommended for Findings Orders.
PAYABLE PENALTY $542,251
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Screening Date 2-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2009-1116-AIR-E PCW
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorparated FPalicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
Case ID-No. 37935 PCW Revision Qstober 30, zoaa§

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air E
Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hameed

Compliance History Worksheet
>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)
Component  Number of... Enfer Number Here  Adjust.
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action
NOVs {number of NOVs meeling crileria)

Other writlen NOVs 18 36%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of kability (number of orders 8 120%
meefing ciiteria ) ?
Orders  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liahility, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory 0 0% i
emergancy orders issued by the commission :

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or cansent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeling 2 60%

Judgments |criteria )
and Censent

30 150%

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court

Decrees | . A e .
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liahility, of this state or the federal 0 0%
government :
Convictions [Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government {(number of counts } 0 0% |
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0% E
Letters nofifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas)
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| 5] 6%
audits for which notices ware submitted)
Audits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege 1 20,
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disciosed} Tese
Pilease Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
. . o
Other special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal governmen No 0%
(il

environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 358%

.>> Repeat Violator {Subtotal 3)

| No i Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)

>> Compliance Hlstory Person Classification (Subtotal 7}

| Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance Penalty enhancement due to-six 1660 agreed orders, one state court order and one federal order with
History denial of liability, 30 same or similar NOVs, and 18 non-similar NOVs, Penalty reduction for six Notices of
Notes Audit and one Disclosura of Violation.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)|_358% |




i

Page 1 of 2, 6/7/2010, H\Agreed Orders\RohmandHaasTexaslnc-2009-1116-AIR-E\Rohm Haas- pow.xls

Screening Dafe 8-Sep-2009

Docket No.

‘Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

Case ID No. 37935

2008-1116-AIR-E -PCW
Policy Rovision 2 (Supiember 2002)
PCW Revision Qclober 30, 2006

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hameed

Violation Number 1 [

Rule Cite{s)|[39 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115(c), Air Permit N, 8838, Special Conditlon No. 1 and Tex,
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

: Failed to:prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 325,498.60 pounds ("ibs") of

propylene and 17,131.60 Ibs of propane were released from the Acrylates Unit, when the

: Respondent failed to prevent improper fuse termination causing a vent valve to open,

i Violation Description(| resuiting in an excessive emissions event which hegan on November 2, 2008, and lasted

: for 357 hours and 40 minutes (incident No. 118764). Since the emissions event was

excessive and avoidable by better operational praciices, the demonstrations in 30 Tex.
Admin. Code § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

5 Base Penalty $10,600)

>> Environmental, Pr

ok

Harm
P . Release Major Moderate Minor
- OR. . Actual| X -
Patential|[ i Percent 100%
Falsification Major  Maderate Minar

[ | ] | ] Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed fo significant amounts of pollutants which.do exceed
Matrix || levels that are-protectlve of human health-or-environmental receptors as a result of the viclation. Screen3
Motes [| Modeling predicted that the fence line-ambient air concentration of propylene exceeded the TCEQ Effects
Screening Level ("ESL"} by 6.4 times, and-exceeded on each of the.emissions event days.

Kt i

Viglatioh Events.

Number of Viclation Events Number of violation days
., -daily X
. weekly
: © monthly. -
| maﬁu?’:z o | quattery Violation Base Penalty]  $150,000]
i semiannial
i

single event

Fifteen daily events are recommended based upon the emissions event that began on November 2, 2008,

— I —

Befora NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Seltlement Offer

‘Good Faifh E

Extraordinary
Ordinary| X
N/A] (mark with x)
The Respondent-completed the comrective actions including
Notesicbtaining approval for and implementing the CAP on October 5,
2009, after the July 1, 2009, NOE date.

Violation Subtotal §$135,000
s Vig Statatery Lifilt Test
Estimated EB Amount| $20] Violation Final Penalty Total $672,000]

_ . This violation Final Assessed Penalty (ad]usted for limits} _ $150,000:
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media Air
Violation No. 1

Yearsof |
Depreciation
i

50 15

s Interest Saved WOnetime Costs  EB Amount

E Pearcent Interest

Item Cost Date Required Final Date h
Item Description No commas or §

3

Delayed Costs

Equipment || 0.00 50 4] 18]

Bulldings  |[. 0.00 0 Q o]

Other {as needed)  |[: $500: 2-Noy-2008 18-Nov-2008 0.04 0 1 2
Engineering/construction . 0.00 0 ] 18]
Land | 0.00 0 nfa 4]

Record Keeplng System . 0,00 0 n/a 0
Teainlng/Sampling 0.00 0 . nla : 0
Remndiation/Disposal 0.00 0 1 nfa . o]
Permlt Costs 0,00 50 nfa: . 30

Other (as needed) ©7 500: 2-Nov-2008 20-Nov-2008 0.05 $18 Chifas s $18

Estimated cost for medifying the contro! logic to ensure the-oxidation train is shut down if the vent valve limit
- switch dees not show "closed" {(completed Nov 20, 2008) and adding vent valves to each shift round to verify the
Notes for DELAYED costs vent valve is In the closed position when propylens is flowing (completed Nov 20, 2008). These completed
correciive actions were outlined in the CAR which was approved on Octaber 5, 2009. The date required is based
on the date of the emissions event. The final date is the date the corrective actions were completed.

Avoided Costs ~ ANNUALIZE [1] avoided tosts before entering item (except for ane-time avoided costs)
Disposal . 0.00 0 0 50
Personnel - 0.00 0 0 30
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 o] $0 0
Suppltesfequlpment 0.60 5O 0 Q
Elnanclal Assurance [2] 0.00 B0 0 4]
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3] 0.00 $0 0 0
Othor (as needed) ] 0.00 g0 0 30

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance $8,00D| TOTAL| $20|
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| Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2009-1116-AIR-E :
: Respondent Rahm and Haas Texas [ncorporated fPolicy Revision 2(&:;,(:iombe~r 2002
: Case:D No, 37935 FCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205

Media [Statute] Alr
Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hameed

Violation Number: 2 1

Viclation Descripfion

tlatrix
Notes

Good Faith Efforts 8 B8ty - [___250%Reduclpn ¢ B N §625

imatie fatix

Rule Gite(s){ 20 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), Air Permit No. 761, Special Condition
No. 1, Federal-Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 1583, Spacial Terms and Conditions No. &,
and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed 1o limit the sulfur dioxide ("S02") houtly emission rate to at-or below 434.8 Ibs per
hour for the Davy Stack on intermittent occasions during normal operations in 2007.
Specifically, a total of 246,17 Ibs of unauthorized SO2 emisslons were released five fimas
from August 2, 2007 t¢-October 6, 2007,

Base Penalty] $10,000
d-Hulfal Héalth Matrix
Harm
Release Majar Moderate Minar
Actual X

Potential ' Percent

Falsification Major " ‘Moderate Minar

| I I ) Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed o insignificant amounts of pollutants which do net
exceed Jevels that are protective of human health or environmental recepters as a result of the violation.

- Mdjiistrient] §7,500]

it

i $5500

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

- daily
weekly

. monthly
mark-omy ong

wilh 80 x “quarteriy X Violatlon Base Penalty $2,500]

semiannual
* .annual
single event

One quarterly event is recommended based en tha quarter during which the violations occurred.

Violation Subtotal $1,875]
Benefit (EB] for fhis violation - Stailitry Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| §35] Violation FInal Penalty Total §10,625]

Befora NOV  NOVta EDF‘RF‘.'Sett[emen! Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary, X
N/A] (marl with x)

The Respondent completed the corrective actions.on May: 1,

Notes 2008, prior to the July 28, 2009, NOE.

. This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for I_i_njn_i_t_s_)[ _ §10,825]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205

o Media Air | Percent nterest Years of
Violation No. 2 Depreciation .
N 5.0 15:
ltem Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Iterm Description: No commas or §
Delayed Costs
Equlpment || 0.00 o] §o $0
Buildings 0.00 50 $0 0
Other (as needed) 0.00 50 D 0
Engineering/constructlon 0.00 50 0 0
Land 0.00 50 o nfa 0
Record Keeping System 0.00 0 . fifan 0
Tralnlng/Sampling 0.00 o = hifal v $0
Remediatlon/Disposal 0,00 50 ‘nfa. 0
Permit Costs 0.60 50 - nla 8]
Other (as needed) 5400 2-Aug-2007 1-May-2009 1.75 $35 _hia $36

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost for repaifing/replacing analyzer tubing lines and completing upgrades on the heat tracing to help
prevent maisture from entering the analyzer sample lines. The date required is based on the date of the initial non]
compliance. The final date is the date-the corrective actions were completed.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE: [1] avoideétl costs befdf:é:engeri_ng item {except for one-time:avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 0 $0

Parsonnel 0.00 0 0 0

InspegtioniReporting/Sampll 0.00 0 0 0

Suppllestequipment 0.00 6] 0 Q

Flnancial Assurance [2] 0.00 0} 0 $0

ONE-TIME avolded casts [3] 0.00 50 0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 0 0 50

HNoles for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compliance $400| TOTALl $35]
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Screening Date 8-Sep-2009
: Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935

Dockst No. 2000-1116-AIR-E Belw
Polly Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revlsion Qulober 36, 2008

Reg. Ent, Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air
Enf, Coordinator Nadia Hameed

i Violation Number| 3
| Rule Gite(s)|[ o To. Admin, Code §§ 118.115(c) and 22.143(4), Air Permit No. 751, Special Condition
: No. 8, FOP No. 1683, Spacial Terms.and Conditions No. 8, and Tex. Health & Safely Codg)

§.382.085(b)

Failed 1o limit the acid production rate to four pounds of SO2 per ton of acid produced on.
twelve occasions during normal operations in 2007, Specifically, from May.27, 2007 to
November 12, 2007, the Respondent preduced a total of:38.13 1bs per ton of acld'in exces
of the permitted limi. E‘|

Violation Description

Base Penalty! §10,000
tal, Property and HiimaH Health #atiix -
‘ Harm
g ) Release Major Modarate Minor
o OR- Actuall
- Potentiall X Percent

>>Prograrﬁmaﬁ9ﬁ@im . S

Falsification [Major Moderate Minor

Percent

Human health or the environment had the potential of belng-exposed to insignificant.amounts of pollulants
which would not exceed levels that are protective of human healih-or environmental receptars as a resuli of]
the violation.

Matrix
Notes

§5.060]

f £1,000]

Nurnber of Violation Events Numier of violation days

" daily
weekly

monthly
mark only ong

with an x quarterly ' Viclation Base Penalty $1,000:

semiannual
annual: -
single event X

Cne single event is recommended based on the investigation.conducted on June 30, 2009.

ol .. [__250%Redudon BN I -2

Zelore OV NOV lo EDPRF/Setliement Offer

h Efforts {6

Extracrdinary
Ordinary] X
NIA (mark with x}
Not The Respoandent comgletad the comeclive actions on August 1,
otes 2008, prior to the July 28, 2009, NOE.

Violation Subtotal[:m

© Statifofy Ll Test
Violation Final Penalty Total::Ez
This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for Iim.its_)i T §4,330]

: Estimated EB Amount| ]|
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205

) . Media Air ercent Interest Years of :

Violation No. 3 ! Depreclation

i sol s

Item Cost Date Required Flnal Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
ltem. Description Mo commas or §
Delayed Gosts

Equipment .00 0 $0
Bulldings 0.00 Q 30
Cther {as needed) 0.00 ] 0
Engineeringfconstruciion 0.00 0 0
Land 0.00 0 0
Record Keeping Systemn 0.00 0 0
Training/Sampling 0.00 0 Q
Remediation/DIsposal 0.00 Q Q
Permit Costs 0.00 0 0
Other (as naeded) h00 27-May-2007 1-Aug-2008 1.18 $30 $30

Notes for DELAYED costs

Eslimated cost for a change in procedures to check spikes and verify if data is credible. The date required is the
date based on the initial non-compliance. The final date is the date the corrective actions were completed,

Avoided Costs

Disposal 0,00 ) 30 0

Personnel 0.00 0 0 0

Inspection/Reparting/Sampling 0.00 $0 0 0

Suppliesfequipment 0.00 0 0 0

Financial Assuranca [2] 0.00 0 $0 0

ONE-TIME avolded cosfs [3] 0.600 4] 0 30

Other {(as needed) 0.00 $0 0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance $500| TOTALl $30|
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Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 Docket No, 2009-1116-AR-E PCW
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Foliny Revision 2 (Seplomber 2002}
Case ID No, 37935 PCW Revisign Oclober 36, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hamesd
Violation Numbaer| 4
Rule Cite(s)] a0 Tax, Admin, Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), 40 Code of Federal Regulations

("CFR") § 83.11(b}5), Air Permit:No..8838, Special Condition Nos. 104 and 16, and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to prevent unautharized emissions. Specifically, on August 27, 2008, October 2,
2008, Ocicber B, 2008, November 8, 2008 and March 30, 2009, emissions totaling 184.7
Viclation Description Ibs of valatile organic compounds ("VOCs"), 2.9 [bs of acrylic acld, 0.4-1b of carbon
disulphide, 4.0 lbs-of carbon manoxide and 0.1 |b of waste acetic acid wera-released from

untit flares, Emission Point Numbers HT-4 and SVG HT-1.

Base Fenaltyf $10,000

teaith Matrix
. ““Harm
i o Release Major Moderate Minar
LLOR: Actualff ' X

Petential| Percent

>>Prografmmatié Matrix S ST .
: Falsification Major Moderate Mingr

[ | | | | Percent
; SEEE
o Matrix Hurnan healih or the environment has baen expesed to insignificant amaounts of pollutants which do not

Notes exceed levels that-are protective of human health-or-environmental receplors as a result-of the viclation.

© o Bdlistmennt| §7,500]
$2,500]

Mumber of Viclation Events 5 TMumber of violatian days

 daily
- -weekly -

markonlyore |7 LG
withanyx | .4

b Violation Base Penaltyl $5,000

single svent

Two guarterly evenis are-recommended based on the quarlers during which the violations occurred.

[ oomfReducion -

Balore NOV _ NOV to EDPRP/Setllemert Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary|
N/A] X (mark wiih %)
Notes The Respondent does not meet-good faith criteria.
Violation Subtotal $5,000
Ecoiiomic Benefit (EB) for thig viglation e Stalufory Lk Test B
Estimated EB Amount]| $69| Violation Final Penalty Total $22,900.j

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $22,500]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Rehm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935
Req. Ent. Reference No, RN100223205 e
} B Media Air { Percent Interest s of :
Violation No. 4 ‘ Depreciation
i e 220 15¢
ltern Cost Date Requlred Final Date Yrs InterestSaved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Pescription No commas or $
Delayetf Costs
Egulpment _0.00 50 30 30
Bulldings 0.00 o] $0 $0
Other {as needed) $500 27-Aug-2008 27-Jan-2010 1,42 2 $47 $50
Englneering/construction _0.00 0 30 30
Land 0.00 o] _Wﬁf Lo 0
Recard Keeping System 0,00 0 A 0
Tralning/Sampling 0.00 0 ifa . - Q0
Remedlatlon/Dlsposal 0.00 0 .. pfa. 0
Permit Gosts 0.00 0 R 1 - VR il
Other (as needed) $500 27-Aug=2008 12-Jun-2009 079 $20 _hfa_ -7 $20
Estimated. cost for updating the procedure (completed June 12, 2009) and. on August 1, 2009, set up a team to

Netes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliestequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

examine and improve-the reliability of natural gas tc the flare. The-date required is the date based on the initial
non-compliance. The final dates are the date corrective-actions were completed, and that all corrective actions ar¢

likely to-be complated.
ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering ‘item (axcept for one-time avoided costs)
0.00 0 $0 0
0.0Q 0 $0 0
0.00 Q $0 0
0.00 0 $0 0
0,00 ] $0 $0
0.00 0 $0 0
0.00 0 $0 0

$1,000} TOTAL| 69|
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i Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2008-1116-AIR-E - PEcW |
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Poiicy Revision 2 (Seplgmber 2002)
‘Case ID No. 37935 PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hameed

Violation Number 5

Rule Cite(s} 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 122.143(4) and $22.145(2)(A), FOP Na. 2236, General Terms
and-Conditions, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Falled to report-deviations in the semi-annual deviation reporls. Specifically, twelve
recardable emissions events which occurred from April 4, 200840 January 19, 2009, were
not reported in the-deviation reporting pericds for January 19, 2008 to July 18, 2008 and
July 19, 2008 to January 18, 2009.

Viclation Description

Base Penalty §10,000]

»> Envirgniiental, PropsHy and Human Health fiatrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minar

"OR Actual

Potential Percent

" Falsification " ajor Mocierate Minor

Lo T T — T ] Percent

Matrix
Nofes

Less than 30 percent of the rule requirement was not:met,

Kdidstment! $5,000]

$100)

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

" daily -
waekly

menthly
mark only one

; with 80 X quarterly Violatlon Base Penaltyl 52001

semiannual
annual
smgle event X

Two single events are recommended for fwo incomplete reports.

¢
!
£
i

Before NOQV NOV o EDPRF‘!SeﬂIement Offer

Extraordinary

Crdinary, ' X
NHA {mark wllh %)

The Respondent completed tha corrective actions on August 14,

Notes 2009, afier the July 51, 2009, NCE.

Violation Subtotal §780]

Estimated EB Amount| $5] Violation Final Penalty Total( 3896
This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 4898

i
i
i
He
:
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN1002232058

. Me.dla Alr i Percent Interest Years of
Violation No. 5 : ! Depreciation .
ltem Cost  Date Required Final Date ¥Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount
Item Description No commas or &
Delayed Costs
Equipment G.00 0 0 0
Bultdings . 0.00 o 0 0
Other (as needed) (.00 0 0 $0
Enginearingicanstruction [ 0.00 0 0 $0
Land . 0.00 0 cnfas s $0
Record Keeping Systam 0.00 Q - nfa 0
TralningtSampling 0.00 0 nfa Y - 0
Remudiation/DIsposal 0.00 4] nfa o 0
Parmlt Costs 0,00 0 nfa $0
Other (as needed) §100 18-Jul-2008 14-Aug-2009 1.07 5. n/a $5
Estimated cost for including the deviations. and submitting them in the August 14, 2009 deviation reporl. The date
Nates for DELAYED costs required Is the dale based on the initial non-compllarice: The final-date is the date the corrective aclions were
complated.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [T avoided costs before entering itém: {except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal ) 000 50 $0 $0
Personnel 0,00 30 0 30
inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 0 0 §0
Suppliesfequipment L 0.00 0 QO o}
Financlal Assurance [2] i 0.00 0 $0 0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] i 0.00 0 $0 0
Other (as needed) 0.00 | 30 $0 0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Gost of Gomplianga $100i TOTALl $5|
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Violation Description

5>> Envirgfiine

Matrix
Notes

i

; Screening Date 8-Sep-2009
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
Case ID No. 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Air
Enf, Coordinater Nadia Hamead

Violation Number| 5] I

tl, P

Pow

Foficy Revision 2 {Seplamber 2002)
PCW Revision Oclober 34, 2008

Docket No, 2009-1118-AIRE

Rule Clte(s){[30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116.116(c), Alr Permiit No. 761, Spacial Condition No. 1, Alr Permi
No. 1257A, Special-Condition No. 1 and Air Permit:iNe. 48921, Special Conditien No. 1,
and Tex. Health & Safety Code §382.085(h)

Failed to prevent unautherized emissicns. -Specifically, from April 1, 2008 fo April 1, 2009,
thera were seven recordable emissions avents in the Suffurle Acid Wnit, five in the Meihyl
Methacrylate and Methyacnylic Acid {B-3) Uriit and five‘in the Acetylene Unit-due to pipe
corrosion, resulting in the release of emissions totaling 43:99:1bs of VOCs, 20,38 Ibs of CO,
22.5 |bs of sulfur trioxide, 36 Ibs of SO2,:0.008 Ib of sulfuric:acid and 0.3 Ib of methyl
formate.

Base Penalty §10,000)

riy A Hilian Health Mafix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf X
Potentiall} Percent
Falsiication ngor " Moderate “Minor

I

i L. i I Percent

Hurman health or the environment were exposed o insignificant amounts of pollutants which did net exceed
levels that are protactive of human health or envirenmental receptors as a resuli of the violation.

i 57550

I $2,500

Number of Violation Events

* daily
. weekly

monthly
" quiarterly X
sermiannual

annual
single event

Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Viclation Base Penaltyf $10.000:

Four quarterly events are recommended based on the quarters during which the violations accurred.

‘Econoiic Bengfit (EB) for this

- [C__250%]Reduclion [ 5]

Bafora NOYV ~ NOVio EDPRP.'SellIement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary, X
NIA (mark with x)

The Respondent completed the corrective actions on April 14,
20089, prior fo-the July 31, 2009, NOE.

Notes|

Vialatlon Subtotal $7,500

- SiatiiSH Limit Te
Violation Final Penalty Total $43,300]
This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) 343,300:

igiat

Estimated EB Amount] $6,077]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

Case ID No, 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205

] ) Media Air i Percent Interest Year§ °.f
Violation No. 6 ! Depreciation :
| 50 15!
Item Cost  Date Required Final Date Yrs InterestSaved Onetfme Costs EB Amount
[tem Description No commas ar §
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0:00 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 50 $0
Other (as needed) $50,000 1-Apr-2008 14-Apr-2009 1.04 $173 $3,625
Englnearinglconstruction 0.00 [ Q Q
Land 0.00 0 Q
Record Keeplng System 0,00 0 Q
Tralnlng/Sampling 0.00 0 $0
Remedlation/DIsposal 0:.00 o] $0
Permit Costs 0.00 0 $0
Other (as needed) $50,000 1-Apr-2008 || 25-Mar-2008 0:08 $2.452 $2.452

Estimated: cost for repairing the exchanger (completed April 14, 2009) and for replacing the casing on the blower
Notes for DELAYED costs {completed March 25, 2009). The date required is the date based on the initial non-compliance. The final date is
the date the corrective actions were completed.

Avolded Gosts ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item {except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal B : 0:.0C 0 0 Q
Personnel . 0.00 0 o} o]
Inspection/Repording/Sampling . 0.00 0 0 ¢]
Suppllesfaquipment 0:00 0 0 8]
Financial Assurance [2] 0:00 0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3] ] 0,00 0 $0 $0
Other (as needead) ] 0:00 0 $0 50

Nates for AVOIDED cosis

Approx. Cost of Gompliance $100,000] TOTAL| $6,077]
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Screening Date 8-Sep-2009 Docket No. 2009-1116-AIR-E - PCW
Respondent Rohrm and Haas Texas Incorporated Policy Revision 2 (Soplember 2005
Case ID No. 379358 PCW Revision Ocfober 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205
Media [Statute] Alr
Enf. Coordinator Nadia Hameed
Viotation Number| 7

Rule Cite{s} 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.115(c) and 101,221(a), 40°CFR § 83.11{b)3), Alr Permit No.
8838, Special Condition Nes. 1 and 16, and Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed e prevent unauthorized emissions, Specifically, 617.96bs of acetylaldehyde,
546.22 |bs of acetic acld, 2,250.351bs of acrolein, 1,387.60 Ibs of acrylic acid, 2,899.66 Ibs
of butene, 4,168.85 Ibs.of buiyl acetats, 23,834.25 1bs of butyl acrylate, 842,24 Ibs of sec-
butyl-alcohol, 3,835.24 1bs of bulyl ether, 55.76 Ibs of ethyl acetate, 55.76 Ibs of ethyl
acrylate, 514:94 Ibs of formaldehyde, §6,318.21 |bs of Isopropyl acelate, 332.75 Ibs of
propane, 463.751bs of propylenis and 4,282,50 Ibsof foluene were released fram the
Acrylates ("HT") Unit, when the Respondent failed {o-fully close the flare isolation valve on
the Suction Vent Header ("SVG") leading to in process gas being vented to the SVG-HT-1
Flare while unlit, resulting in an excessive emissions.event-which began on January 20,
2008, and lasted for 721 heurs (Inclident No. 119128). Since the emissions eventwas
excessive and avoidable by betler operational practices, the demensirations In 30 Tex.
Admin, Code'§ 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not-met,

% Base Pe.nally $10,000
o> EnvirGiaL, PHSpAHY A e ol i 0 e

Violation Description

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actualif X !
Potentiall] Percent 100%
>>Prograiﬁihéilf:matgtx IS i '
Falsification Major Moderate Miror
i I I -1 I Percent
Human health or the environment has been sxposed to-significant amounts of pollutanis which-do exceed
ol levels that.are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the violatien. Screen3

Matrix Modeling indicated that the Ground Level Conceniration exceeded the ESL for acrelein by 4076.3%, for

Notes | v tyl acetate by 1578.9%, for butyl acrylate by 551.7%, and for formaldehyde by 170.8%, and ESLs were
; ] exceeded on-each of the emissions event days,

- Rdfilistiient] $0]
810,000

AT

Violation Events

Number of violation days

daily’ X
weekly
monthly
rk o
mawfrr?;ﬁne quarterly. Violation Base PenaltyE §310,000
serpiannual;
annual
- single event
Thirty-one daily events are recommended based upon the emissions event that began on January 20,

i 2008.

654 Faith Efforts 6 Coily- . . - [ o0%[Reducl | B | I

Befora NOV NGV io EDPRPISellIamantOﬂer

kxtraordinary
Crdinary
N/A X tmark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith -criteria for this
: Notes| N, |
: violation,

Violation Subtotal $310 000]

Eg offic Benefit (E8} foF fhls Vidlafiohi: . - - . - Statitory Limit Test |
Estimated EB Amount| 119 Violation Final Penalty Totaimj

This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty (acjusted for limits)[__ $510,000]
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Rohm and Baas Texas Incorporated

Case ID No. 37935
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100223205

. Media Air | Percent Interest Years o-f
Viclation No. 7 ! Depreciatio
E 50| A%
ltem €ost  Date Required FInal Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs  EB Amount

Item Description ko commas or §

Delayed Costs:

Equipment 310,000 __20-Jan-2009 1-Mar-2009 0.11 4 $73 §77

Bulldings i 0.00 0 $0 $0
Other (a5 needed) 3500 20-Jan-2009 20-Feb-2010 1.08 2 $38 $38
Englneering/construction : 0.00 0 50 0
Land : 0.00 0 na 0

Recerd Keoplng System . 0.00 0 S 0
Tralning/Sampling $500 20-Jan-2009 1-Mar-2009 0.11 $3 nfa. 3
Remediatlon/Disposal ] 0.00-. 0 S hfa 0
Permit Costs 0.00 0 al ° Q

Other (as neadad} 3100 20-Jan-2009 30-Apr-2009 0.27 1 1 1/ B 1

Estimated cost of adding an alarm to the SVG stack flow meter and-operator training (both completed March 1,

2009),.and. developing procedures to verify cerrect valve position after installationfmedification (completed April

Notes for DELAYED costs  |[3C, 2000). Although the corrective actions in-the CAP (submitted September 18, 2009) have been-completed it stil

must be approved, The date required is based on the date of the emisslans event. The final dates are the dates
the corrective actions were completed and. are likely to be completed.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs befare entering e {except for cne-time avolded costs}
Disposal ' . 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Personnel 0.00 0 $0 50
Inspactlon/Reporting/Sampling ) 0.00 0 $0 $0
Suppliesfequipment . 0:00 0 0 $0
Financlal Assurance [2} 0:00 0 0 $0
OMNE-TIME avolded costs [3] 0:00 0 0 $0
Other (as needed) . (.00 0 $0 50

Netes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompliance $11,1 OUI TOTALF $119|




. Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN600131395  Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated Classification: .AVERAGE  Rating: 7.00
g Regulated Entity: RN100223205 ROHM AND HAAS TEXAS!DEER Classification: AMERAGE Site Rating; 7.00
PARK PLANT
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO632T

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1583
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2232
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2233

) AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2234
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2235
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2236

u AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2237
AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO832T
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0000458000

“ WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0006084
WASTEWATER PERMIT TX0006084
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50102
STORAGE

I UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT WDWGQ78
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPAID TXD065096273
GENERATION

X INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID'WASTE REGISTRATION # 30041
GENERATION (SWR)
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100034
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42737
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Location:
TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:
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AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
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PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

POST CLOSURE

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOQUS WASTE

COMPLIANCE PLANS

1900 TIDAL RD, DEER PARK, TX, 77536

REGION 12 - HOUSTON

©August 31, 2009

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

REGISTRATION .
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REGISTRATION
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REGISTRATION
PERMIT
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82086
83631
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87129
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83418
82947
82957
87544
1011717

30041

50102

50102



Compliance Period: - August 31, 2004 to August 31, 2009

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: NHameed . Phonea: 713-767-3629

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and’or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has thers been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4, if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)operator(s) 7

N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator ocour?
N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO
Components {Multimedia) for the Site :
A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 01/08/2005 ADMINORDER 2004-0146-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(G)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: Permit 751, Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Dsscription: Rohm and Haas is alleged to have failed to comply with the permitted emission rate of 5.65
pounds per hour (I/hr) of carbon menoxide and 0.37 Ib/hr of volatile organic compounds (VOCs) for EPN
35-HR-5.

Effective Date: 11/06/2005 ADMINORDER 2003-0610-MLM-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(D}
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter E 335.112(a)(20)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1052(a)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1054(a)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1057(a)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1083(b)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 285.1063(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter G, PT 63, SubPT H 63.163(b){1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.173(a)(1}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter G, PT 63, SubPT H 63.174(b)
8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC 2B, 7F, 7G, 8F, 8G PERMIT
8C BA, 3C, 4F, 4G PERMIT



Description: AB.e{1)G). Failure to monitor valves, pumps, connectors in Mi‘\)IA and BMA service at the
HT/HT2 unit applicable to 40 CFR 60, Subpart VV and 40 CFR 63, Subpart H.
Classification: Moderate a

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChap-ter D 115.352(4)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)

Rgmt Prov: 8838 SC 4E PA

Description: A8.c.(1)(B). Failure o cap/plug open ended lines at the HT/HT2 Unit.
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter E 335.112(a)(20)

40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1050(c)
Description: Failure to tag 357 equipment components for fugitive emissions monitoring.
Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c}

Description: Failure to update information on the Notice of Registration to accurately reflect current
status,

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter E 335.112(a)(20)

40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter f, PT 265, SubPT BB 265.1063(b)
Desctiption: Failure to calibrate equipment used for fugitive monitoring prior to monitoring on the same
day.
Classification: Moderate

Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354{2){B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2){C}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(D}
303 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 80.482-2(a){(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.163({b){1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SuhChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(b)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.173(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 83, SubPT H 63.174{b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Ragmt Prov: Permit No. 29010 SC2B, 7F, 7G, 8F, 8G PERMIT
Permit No. 8838 5C 8A, 3C, 4F, 4G PERMIT
Description: Failure to monitor pumps, connecters, and valves in methyl methacrylate (MMA) and BMA
{buyt! methacrylate) service at the P-North process unit.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)

Description: Failure to prohibit an emission event by good design, operation, or maintenance.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.205(d)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c){1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 3582.085(b)

Description: Failed to have NOx control technology installed by November 15, 1999

Effective Date: 04/14/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-3152-AlR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)}2){F}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 8838 General Condition PERMIT

Description: Fallure to comply with the permitted emission limit of 0.25 pounds per hour of VOCs for
emission point number HT-48 during a March 11, 2003 emissions event,



Classification: Moderate T A A
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(2)

5C THC Chepter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Failed to prevent an avoldable &iviiésions event on December 26,2003 which resulted in the
unauthorized release of 2,132.66 pounds of VOCs from the B4 Reactor separator; which is nota
permitted source of emissions.

Classification: Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

5C THGC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Fallure to notify the TCEQ of the December 26, 2003 emissions event within 24 hours of
discovery.

Effective Date: 08/26/2007 COURTORDER

Classification: Major
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Faflure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 05/22/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1437-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 8838/Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Mocderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 118, SubChapter H 115.722(c})
30 TAC Ghapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})

Rgmt Prov: 8838/Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description; Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 8838 - Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to comply with the emission rates as set forth in Permitf 8838 Special Condilion 1.
Specifically, testing conducted on January 3, 2007 indicates that the A-Train Start Up Heater (EPN HT-1)
exceaded permitted limits. Emission rates of 6.20 ibs per hour ("tbs/h") for nitrogen oxides ("NOx") and
16.62 Ibs/hr for carbon monoxide ("CO™) were measured during the perfermance testing, with permit
limits of 3.60 Ibs/hr and 3.02 Ibs/hr, respectively.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c})

BC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 8838 - Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Descripfion; Fallure to comply with the emission rates for Permit #8838 S.C.1. Specifically, testing
conducted on January 4, 2007 indicates that the B-Train Start Up Heater (EPN HT-2) exceeded permitied
limits. Emission rates of 7.08 Ibs/hr for NOx and 9.67 Ihs/hr for CO were measured during the
performance testing, with permit limits of 3.60 tbs/hr and 3.02 tbs/hr, respectively.

Effective Date: 10/06/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-2041-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: No. 723, S.C. No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed o comply with the 0.27 pounds per hour ("lbs/hr'") nitrogen oxides ("NOx") emission
limit for emission point number {"EPN") N-12.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: No. 723, 8. C. No. 1 PERMIT



B.

C.

D.

" Description: Failed to comply with the 0.27 Ibs/hr NOx emission Himit for EPN N-13, T - PR

Classification; Moderate . P
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c) L

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) o
Ramt Prov: No. 723, 8.C. No. 1 PERMIT ' I
Description: Failed to comply with the 1.19 Ibs/hr NOx emission limit for EPN N-14,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter-B 116.115(¢)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: No. 723, 8.C. No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with the 0,47 Ibs/hr NOx and 0.022 Ibs/hr carbon monoxide ("CO") emission
limits for EPN N-3.

Effective Date: 02/22/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-1182-AIR-E

Classification: Major
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) -

Rgmt Prov; OP 0-02236, SC 13 OP
P 8838 and N&1, SC 1 PA

Description: Failure to limit hourly NOx emission rate, Unit ID#HT-3. Repeat Category B violation.

See addendum for information regarding federal actions.

Any criminal convictions of the stale of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events,

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1

o~ AR wW N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30

08/31/2004  (291114)
08/31/2004  (202541)
09/20/2004 (352220}
09/30/2004  (287515)
09/30/2004  (288333)
10/05/2004  (334482)
10122/2004  (291603)
10/26/2004  (292548)
10/26/2004  (352221)
10/26/2004  (352223)
11/111/2004  (287014)
11/11/2004  (289842)
11/14/2004  (274431)
11/14/2004  (274440)
111472004  (274450)
11/19/2004  (341408)
11129/2004  (352222)
12/09/2004  (341434)
12/16/2004  (283962)
12/16/2004  (283988)
12/116/2004  (287555)
1211772004  (334282)
12/17/2004  (334283)
121712004  (334284)
12/27/2004  (284888)
12/27/2004  (284899)
12/28/2004  (288285)
12/30/2004  (338299)
01/03/2005  (268453)
01/04/2005  (285144)



31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
58
57
58
59
80
81
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69
70

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

01/05/2005
011122005
01/21/2005
02/23/2005
03/08/2005
03/21/2005
03/31/2005
04/06/2005
04/06/2005
04/22/2005
04/22/2005
05/19/2005
05/23/2005
06/13/2005
07/25/2005
07/25/2005
07/25/2005
07/27/2005
07/28/2005
08/05/2005
08/15/2005
08/18/2005
08/19/2005
08/23/2005
08/23/2005
08/25/2005
08/29/2005
08/30/2005
09/23/2005
10/24/2005
10/24/2005
11/04/2005
12/29/2005
01/09/2006
01/24/2008
02/02/2006
02/21/2008
02/23/2006

02/25/2006
02/26/2006

02/27/2006
02/28/2006
02/28/2006
02/28/2006
03/21/2008
03/23/2006
03/24/2008
03/28/2008
03/28/2006
04/24/2006
04/28/2008
05/01/2006
05/04/2006
05/09/2006
05/09/2006
05/11/20086
05/11/2006
05/11/2008
05/11/2008

(338809}
(346448)
(381891)

(381880) - -

(350487) -
(381890)
(374351)
(374352)
(374353)
(378240)
(575399)
(392626)
(675401)
(575403)
(399258)
(400493)
(575406)
{400167)
(400627)
(397808)
(397447)
(404307)
(575409}
{401938)
(404914)
{405924)
(418394)
{418292)
(575411)
(575413)
(575417)
{435818)
(434384)
(440229)
(575419)
(575415)
(455168)

" (455895)

{456937)
(575395)

(456637)
(451371)
(457142)
(457254)
(575397)
(454725)
(457097)
(452624)
(457110)
(575400)
(457469)
(460108)
(457447)
(460949)
(461424)
(458324)
(460393)
(480471)
(460513)



H

90

91

92

83

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
i
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
17
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129

130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
442
143
144
145
146
147
148

05/11/2006
05/11/2006
05/11/2006
:05/11/2006
05/22/2006
05/25/2006
05/25/2006
05/26/2006
05/31/2006
06/22/2006
07/24/2006
07/25/2006
07/25/2006
07/25/2006
07/26/2006
0772712006
08/11/2006
08/14/2006
08/22/2006
08/24/2006
08/30/2006
08/31/2006
00/25/2006
09/20/2006
10/03/2006
10/03/2006
10/13/2006
10/23/2006
10/23/2006
10/23/2006
11/22/2006
11/20/2006
12/01/2006
01/05/2007
01/22/2007
01/31/2007
02/08/2007
02/26/2007

02/28/2007
03/21/2007

04/09/2007
04/20/2007
05/21/2007
05/22/2007
061222007
06/29/2007
07/03/2007
07/09/2007
07/23/2007
0772412007
07/24/2007
07/26/2007
07/30/2007
08/06/2007
08/06/2007
08/07/2007
08/13/2007
08/20/2007
08/28/2007

 (460733)

(460844)
(460912)
(463554)
(575402)
(374855)
(374902)
{459923)
(457270)
(575404)
(575407)
(406106)
(457453)
(457457)
(486614)
(462714)
(462093)
(464411)
(575410)
(488546)
(489426)
(449984)
(575412)
(513039)
(513239)
(513582)
(515313)
(512670)
(575414)
(575418)
(575416)
(532188)
(517788)
(514335)
(575420)
(536331)
(512671)
(575396)

(540141)
(575398)

(543775)

(689980)
(518229)
(689982)

{(575405)

(559790)
(558379)
(563232)
(575408)
(564923)
(564927)
(566593)
(564812)
(568496)
(568518)
(568014)
(571023)
(607561)
(571222)



149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186

187
188

189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

08/28/2007 .

08/29/2007
08/29/2007
09/07/2007
09/21/2007
10/11/2007
1011912007
10/19/2007
10/22/2007
10/22/2007
10/23/2007
11/19/2007
11/18/2007
1111912007
11/21/2007
11/27/2007
11/27/2007
11/27/2007
11/27/2007
11/28/2007
12/04/2007
12/04/2007
12/07/2007
12/12/2007
12/12/2007
1212/2007
01/09/2008
01/14/2008
01/16/2008
01/17/2008
01/17/2008
01/17/2008
01/17/2008
01/17/2008
01/22/2008
02/22/2008
03/02/2008
03/04/2008

03/04/2008
03/06/2008

03/07/2008
03/21/2008
04/07/2008
04/1712008
04/21/2008
04/21/2008
05/17/2008
05/23/2008
05/29/2008
05/31/2008
056/17/2008
06/23/2008
06/24/2008
07/01/2008
07/25/2008
Q7/30/2008
08/01/2008
08/25/2008
09/24/2008

(571662):
. 5(573463)
(573797)
{573866)
(680987)
(567756)
(594212)
(594214)
(689988)
(689990)
(593473)
(595510)
(599927)
(599953)
(689989)
(571447)
(571463)
(571470)
(571485)
(506222)
(571415)
(571481)
(595796)
(571376)
(571396)
(571401)
(812267)
(513690)
(595506)
(599986)
(600021)
(600038)
(600303)
(600340)
(689991)
(689978)
(617039)
(595594)

(612397)
(613866)

(614051)
(689979)
{611781)
(636345)
(689981)
(689986)
(657125)
(680083)
(671340)
(689985)
(683432)
(689984)
(670743)
(682298)
(686764)
(686765)
(685482)
(710765)
(710766)



. 208 10/02/2008  (700423) .
209 10/27/2008  (706464)
210 10/27/2008  (727504)
211 11/24/2008  (727505)
212 12117/2008  (709548)
213 12/22/2008  (727506)
214 01/23/2009  (750298)
215 02/04/2009  (703319)
216 02/10/2009  (703308)
217 0217/2009  (725731)
218 02/23/2009  (750297)
219 04/03/2009  (723995)
220 04/23/2009  (741123)
221 05/15/2009  (741241)
222 06/02/2000  (738016)
223 06/10/2000  (742136)
224 06/10/2009  (742175)
225 06/22/2009  (759511)
226 06/23/2009  (742169)
227 O7/01/2009  (725189)
228 07/15/2009  (721216)
229 07/22/2009  (721215)
230 07/28/2009  (703304)
231 07/31/2009  (740738)
232 08/03/2009  (740404)
233 08/10/2009  (749534)
234 08/24/2009  (736012)
235 08/25/2000  (763661)
236 08/25/2008  (766077)

Whitten notices of violations {NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.}

Date: 10/31/2004 (352222) CNB00131395
Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Fallure 1o meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 11/14/2004 (274431) CNB00131395
Self Report? NO Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter B 115.121(a}{1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Exceeded VOC rule limit during an avoidable emissions event.

Date: 11/22/2004  (338299) CNB00131395

Self Report?  NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
No. 8838, GC #8 PERMIT

Description: Failure to identify the function of process controllers.

Date: 11/30/2004  {352223) CN600131395

Self Report?  YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/16/2004  {283988) CNB00131385

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Self Report? NO . Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(1}B)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubxChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to report the emissions event that occurred in the A/B Trains in a timely
mannar.
Date: 1217/2004  (283082) CNB00131395
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}(1)(B)
Description: Failure to report an emissions event In a timely manner.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
723 Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date: 12/31/2004  {381891) CN600131395
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2005  (374351) CN6&00131395
Self Report? NO Classificaticn:  Maederate
Cltation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubGhapter F 101.201(a)(1)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 1116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Permit No. 8838, GC #8 PA

Description: The emissions event initial notification was not submitted in a timely manner.

Date; 03/31/2005  (575399) CNB00131395
Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/06/2005  {374353) CN600131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}(1)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(h)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Permit No, 8838, GC No. 8 PA

Dascription: The emissions event initial nofification was not submitted in a timely manner,
Date: D4/06/2005  (374352) ] CN600131395

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(1)}{A)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Permit No, 8838 PA

Description: The emissions event initial nofification was not submitted in a tinrely manner,
Date: 04/30/2005 (575401) CN600131395
Self Report?  YES Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a}
Description; Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/25/2005 (399258)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor



Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.8(c)
- Description: The facility failed to update its NOR with regard to waste streams and waste

management units.

Date: 07/27/2005 (400167}

~ Self Report? NO Classification; Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 270, SubChapter |, PT 270, SubPT € 270.30(a)
V.A1. PERMIT
Description: Permit Pravision V. A. 1. -Authorized Units

The facility did not identify the boiler with a sign indicating it is Permit Unit No.

3. This is a violation of the recently issued permit.

The facility should erect the proper identification for this unit as required by

the permit.
Date: 07/31/2005 (575400) CN600131395
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a})
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 08/15/2005  (397447) CNB600131395
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
No. 723/PSD-TX-828-M1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to close the block valve to the first stage vacuum jet condenser
discharge.

Date: 08/29/2005 {418394) CN600131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.152(h)

Description: Fallure to test within 150 days of start-up.

Date: 08/30/2005 (418292) CNB00131385
Self Report? NO Classification: Maderate
Citation: . 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

NSR Permit No. 43803 Special Condition 1 PA

Description: Failure to comply with Spacial Condition No. 1 of NSR permit no. 83803,

Date: 11/04/2005  (435818) CN600131385
Self Reporf? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 17352 5C No. 4 PA

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

0-02235 5C no. § OP

Description: Failure to comply with the VOC emission limit for the tank no. 90480 for the year
2004 as per 5C 4 of TCEQ permit no, 17392,

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
0-022355C 8 OP
TCEQ Permmit No. 17392 SC 8 PA
Description; Failure to comply with VOC emission limit for the tank no, 91007 for the vear 2004
as per SC no. 8 of TCEQ permit no. 17392.

Date: 12/31/2005 (575419) CNG00131395
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 28.121{(a)

S .



Description: Failure. to meet the limit for ene or more permit parameter

Date: 01/10/2006  {440229) CNB00131395
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
SC no. 8 of NSR permit no. 29010 PA

Description: Failure o comply with permitted emission limit of 0.71 tons per year of VOC for
the year 2004 for the tank no. 91029 as per Special Condition no. 1 of TCEQ
permit no, 29010.

Self Report? NO Classification: Modsrate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

3C no. 1 of NSR permit no, 28010 PA

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted emission limit of 6.2 tons per year of VOC for
the year 2004 for the tank 96674 as per special condition no. 1 of TCEQ permit
no. 29010.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.116(a){1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
NSR permit no. 29010 PA

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted fill rate limit of 100 gallons per minute for the
tank no. 91325 as stated in the permit application for the permit no. 29510.

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citaticn: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.116(a)}1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
NSR permit no. 28010 PA

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted fill rate limit of 125 gallons per minute for the
fank no. 81326 as stated in the permit application for the permit no. 28010.

Date: 07/26/2006  (486614) CN600131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
No. 8838 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent an cperator error resulting in power loss at HT2 procsss unit.
Date; 08/14/2006  (464411) CNB00131395

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Operating Permit No, 0-02232 OP

TCEQ Air Permit No. 48921 SC 6E PA

Description: Fallure to plug an apen-ended line.

Date: 08/16/2006 (462093} ' CNB600131395

Self Report?  NO Classification;  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,145(2)}(A)

Description: The 2005 deviation report did not include failure to monitor the Decanter water

and the Cooling Tower water

Date: 08/30/2006  (489426) CNB00131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115{(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b})
No. 8838, Spedial Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)

Description: Failure to submit 2 final report of an emissions event no later than two weeks



Self Report?--
Citation:

Description:

Date: 08/31/2006 (449984)

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Seif Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation;

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?

Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Date: 02/08/2007 (512671)

Self Report?
Citation:

after the end of the event. - - -
NO Lo Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{h}(1){(H)
Fallure to include in the final report, the authorized emission limits for the facilities
involved in an emissions event. '

CNB00131395

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT H 60.84(e}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
0-01583 OF
fallure to comply with SO2 emission standard of 4 |bs per ton of acid produced
3-hour-roll-over emissions to the atmosphere for one of thelr sulfuric acid unit as
per 40 CFR 60.84(e)

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(h)
SC ne. 1 of Air Permit No. 751 PA
failure to comply with CO emissions for the year 2004 as per speclal condition
no. 1 of TCEQ pemit no, 751,
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354{2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 83, SubPT H 63.168(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
0-01583 OP '

failure to monitor 12 HON valves between July 28, 2004 through May 31, 2005.
NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2){B)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)

0-01583 OP
failure to monitor a newly installed HON pump between July 28, 2004 through
May 31, 2005.

NO Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
SC No. 8 of TCEQ Air Permit No. 1257A PA

failure to maintain the temperature of wet crude methyl methacrylate to below 280
degrees F, which is transferred to tanks B-3-13 through B-3-17as required by
Special Condition no. B of TCEQ permit No. 1257A.

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
0-01583 OP
SC no. 1 of AIR Permit No. 1257TA PA
failure to comply with a VOC emissions limit for the tank B-3-8 as per special
-conditicn no. 1 of TCEQ permit 1257A.

NO Classification;  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.163(b)(3)
0-01583 OP

failure to conduct AVO pump Inspection for 23 pumps in the B4 unit from May 20,
2004 through August 1, 2004.

CN600131395

NOC Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(h)
FCP 0-02236, SC No. 3(A)(ii)1) OP



Description: Failure to perform guarterly observation. of visible emissions from a building
emission source, enclosed facility, or other structure containing emission
50UrCes.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c} :

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
FOP 0-02236, SC 13 0P

NSR Permit No. 8838, SC 1 PA

Descriplion: Failure to comply with Carbon Monoxide (CO} emission limit of NSR Permit MNo.
8838 for the HT-11 thermal incinerator.

Self Report?  NO Classification;  Minor

Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
FOP 0-02238, SC13 OP

NSR Permit No. 8838, SC 1 PA

Descripticon; Falture to comply with NOx emission limits of NSR permit 8838 for the thermal
oxidizer,

Seif Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 1186.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
FOP O-02236, SC13 CP

NSR Permit No., 8838, SC24 A& B PA

Description: Failure to maintain minimum operating temperature for thermal cxidizer as required
by the NSR Permit No. 8838 SC 24 A & B.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation; 30 TAC Chapier 118, SubChapter B 118.115(c)

30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
FOP 0-02236, SC 13 OP

NSR Permit No. 8838, SC 24A PA

Description: Failure to maintain minimum oxygen level in the HT-3 thermal oxidizer.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})
NSR Permit No. 8838, SC 1 PA

0-02236 5C 13 0P

Description: Failure to meet the minimum net heating value for the flares HT-4 and HT-10.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.188(f){(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

NSR Perml No. 8838, SC 4H PA

002236 SC No, 13 OP

Description: Failure to repair five leaking fugitive components within 15 days after the leak is
discovered.

Self Report? NO Classification;  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1153, SubChapter D 1156.352(4}

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

FOP 0-02236, 5C 13 OP

NSR Permit No. 8838 SC 4E PA

Dascription: Failura to plug six open-ended lines in light liquid service,

Date: 02/28/2007 (540141)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaptar B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)



T TCEQ Permit # 1257 A PERMIT . - .
Description: . Failed to comply with the permitied emission rate for acetone.

Daté: 03/15/2007  (543775) CNB00131395
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAGC:Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter [ 382.085(b)

8838/8pecial Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed o prevent unauthorized emissions.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){1)(B)

Description; Failed fo submit an initial notification as socn as practicable.

Date: 06/28/2007 {559720) CN600131395

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a){1}B)

Deseription: Failed to comply with the emissicns events reporting reguirements.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382:085(b)
‘Permit No. 8838/Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions,

Date; 07/26/2007  (566593) CN600131395

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
8838/Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description: Falted to prevent unauthorized emissions

Dadte: 08/29/2007 (B73797) CN600131395

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failure to submit the semiannual deviation report within 30 days of the end of the
deviation reporting period.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
‘General Terms and Conditions OF

Description: Failure to submit the permit comliance certification within 30 days of the end of
the reporting period.

Date: 10/31/2007  {685089) CNB00131395

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation; 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter

Date: 01/16/2008  ({595596) CNB00131385

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
OP 0-02235, SC 3A{ilil) CP
Description: Failure to conduct annual observation of visible emissions from buildings,
enclosed facilities or other structures.

Date: 03/04/2008 (615105} CN600131395



Self Report? NOQ - Classification: Moderate

Citation: . 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT H 60.84(b)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Description: Failure to run Reich test more than three times a day.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP -01583, Special Condition 8 OP

PA 751, Special Condition 11 PA

Description: Failure to operate gas analyzer inlet to Day's scrubber,
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChaptier C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(5}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0-01583, Special Condition 8 OP

PA 1257A, Special Condition 3 PA

Description: Failure to maintain flare pilot flame continuously.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7(f)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0-01583, Special Condition 8 OP

PA 751, Speclal Condition 11D PA

Descriptian: Failure to maintain daily CEMS calibration report.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.171(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP O (-1583, Special Condition 8 OP
PA 1257A, Special Condition 41 PA

Description: Failure to repair components during unit shutdown.
Self Report? NO Classificaticn:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c})

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SUbPT G 63.119(b)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0-01583, Special Condition 8 OP

PA 1257A, Special Condition 3 PA

Description: Failure to rest internal floating roof {IFR) on liquid surface.

Date: 03/04/2008  (612397) CN600131395

Seff Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
8838/Speciat Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Rohm and Haas operators partialty closed the air intake valves an the SVG to
increase the vacuum at the sample hoods. This allowed water from the SVG
seal loops to enter the SVG Fan and shut it down. This resulied in the loss of
8VG flow to the Thermal Oxidizer (TO). The compounds fram the process were
released to the atmosphere.

Date; 06/24/2008  (610804) CN600131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubGhapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0-02236, Special Condition 13 OP

PA 8838 and N61, SC 1 PA

Description: Exceadence of CO hourly maximum emission rates, Unit 1D# HT-3.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)



Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descripfion:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descripfion:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation;

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?

Citation:

- 30-TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

* - 5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h}
OR 0-02236, Special Condition 13 OP
PA Permit 8838 and N&1, SC 1 PA
Failure to limit NOx hourly maximum emission rates, Unit ID#HT-8, HT-11, HT-30,
HT-49,

NO : Classification;  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
‘OP 0-022386, Special Condition 13 OF
P 8838 and N61, 8C 25A and 258 PA

Failure to maintain oxygen concentration level to HT-3 thermal oxidizer.
NO Classification;  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SuhChapter B 1186.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(8)(li)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0-02238, Special Condition 13 OP

PA 8838 and NB1, 8C 16 PA

Failure to maintain the minimum heat Input to HT-4 flare,
NO Classiflcation:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(d){1)(A}
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.13(f}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
PA Permit 8838 and N61, SC 26 PA
Failure to operate carbon monoxide (CO}, and oxygen (02) CEMS continuously,
(EPN# HT-3, HT-46)
NO Classtfication: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.213(c)}{1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Failure to operate Nitregen Oxide {(NOx) continuous emission monitoring system
(CEMS), for (EPN# HT-3, and HT-46,
NG Classification: Moderate
'30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.789(1}B)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.174(a)
5C THSG Chapter 382 382.085(b)

OP 0O-02238, Special Condition 13 OP

PA Permit 8838 and N61, SC 5E PA

Failure fo monitor connectors in the HT, and HT-2 units.
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63,168(b)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
OP 0-02236, Special Condition 13 OP
PA Permit 8838 and NG61, SC 5F PA

Failure to monitor valves in HRVOC service in the HT and HT-2 units.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167{a)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
OP (0-02236 Speciat Condition 13 OP
PA Permit 8838 and N&1, SC 5E PA

Fatlure to seal or equip open-ended lines with a cap, blind flange, plug, ora
second valve. Category C 10.

NO Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(1A)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(1}{C)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)




Description: - Failure to submit a deviation report covering January 21, 2007 through July 20,
2007 within 30 days of the end of the reporting period.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter G, PT 63, SubPT A 63.6(e)(3)(jii} -
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to fill out appropriate startup, shutdown, and malfunction plan (SSMP)
form,

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to submit the PCC within 30 days of the end of the reperting peried, Unit
#HT.

Date: 07/30/2008 (686765} CN600131395

Self Report? NO Classification.  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
5C THSC Chapter 382 3382.085(0)
0-02233 General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failure to submit the first semi-annual deviation report within the 30 day time
frame.

Date: 07/31/2008  {710765) CNB00131395

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1})

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2008  (727508) CN6001313595

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWG Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more pemit parameter

Date: 12/17/2008  (709548) CNB600131395

Self Reporf?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 1186.115(c)

40 CFR Chapter 680, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18{c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

8638 PERMIT
Description: Failure to operate the flare without a flame.
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Terms and Conditions PERMIT

Description: Fallure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date: 02/04/2009 (703319) CNB00131395

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

0-02235 New Source Review Requirements OP
Permit 17392 Special Condition 8E PA

Description: Failure to maintain a cap, blind flange, or plug on open ended lines or valves
containing volatile organic compounds.

Date: 02/10/2009 (703308} CNB6001313985
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 15 OP
Special Condition 5 PA
Description: Failure to maintain flare pilot flame, Unit ID# Flare-ACET-7.
Date: 06/23/2009  (742189) CN600131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Rohm & Haas failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.221(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Rohm & Haas failed to keep the flare lit when emissions were being routed to it.
Date: 07/15/2009 (721216} CNG00131395
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 17, SubChapter B 117.300
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubGChapter B 117.340(c)(1)(G)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A PERMIT
Description: Failura to maintain operation of the NOx CEMS on HT -11, 46, & 3 (CATEGORY
C4)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
SC 25B PERMIT
ST&C 13 OF
Description: Failure to maintain the minimum operating temperature of the HT Thermal
Oxidizers for UNIT 1Ds HT-30, 11, and 46 (CATEGORY C4)
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 83.11(b)(8){i)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
SC 16 PERMIT
ST&C 13 0P
ST&C 1A PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain flare HT-4 operating at 200 Biu/scf standard requirement
{CATEGORY C4)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 83, SubPT H 83.168(f)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A OP
Description: Failure to conduct first attempt to repair within required time frame (CATEGORY
C1)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) :
SC 9PERMIT
ST&C 13 0P
Description: Failure to conduct and maintain monthly VOC emissions monitoring from HT-29/36

cooling tower (CATEGQRY C1)



Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descriplion:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Raport?
Citation:

Descripfion:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

NO - _
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter.B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 83, SubGChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.173{a)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(h)

ST&C 1A OP

Failure to conduct monthly monitoring on HT-2 agitator in March 2008
(CATEGORY C 1)
NO
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSGC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
8C 25A PERMIT
ST&C 13 0P
Failure to maintain the minimum operating temperature of the HT Thermal
Oxidizers for UNIT ID HT-3 (CATEGORY C4)
NO
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.016(b)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Faiture to provide records requested to determine compliance with 30 TAC
117.340, 117.345(f), and 117.345(d}(3) hy the specified deadline (CATEGORY
B3)

NO
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.3C0
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.340(e)
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter G 117.8120(1){A)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
B5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A PERMIT
Failure to maintain continuous operations of CO CEMS for HT-11, 30, & 46
(CATEGORY C4)

NO
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(5)(D)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
GT&C PERMIT

Failure to submit complete and accurate annual certification report within 30 days
after the end of the reporting period. (CATEGORY C3)

NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 118.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
SC 1 PERMIT
ST&C 13 PERMIT
Failure o maintain NOx hourly limits on UNIT 1D Nos. HT-49 and 46 (CATEGORY
C4)

NO
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSG Chapter 382 382.085(b)
SC 1 PERMIT

-Classffication: Moderate

Classification:  Moderate

Classification: Moderate

Classification:  Moderate

Classification; Moderate

Moderate

Classification:  Moderate

§T&C 13 PERMIT
Failure to maintain the CO hourly limits on HT- 32 & 42 (CATEGORY C4)

NO Classification;  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
GT&C PERMIT
Failure to inciude all instances of devaitions In the semi-annual deviation reports
{CATEGORY B3 violation)
NO Classification: Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(B)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

GT&C PERMIT

Failure to submit the initial and revised deviation reports that covered a complete



6-month-period {CATEGORY B3)

Date: 07/22/2008  {721215) CN600131395 _
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter-C 115.246(8)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to record daily visual inspections for plant gas Stage || vapor recovery
system (CATEGORY €3 violation)
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(@){d){ANID

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

ST&C 1A OP
Description: Failure to record daily flare monitoring results for the BMA-17 Flare (CATEGORY
C3 violation)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5G THSC Ghapter 382 382.085(b)

SC 1 PERMIT
STAC 8 OP
Description: Failure to control emissions from BMA-1 and BMA-16 tanks (CATEGORY B14
violation)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.242(3)()
BC THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b)
Description: Failure fo maintain the operations of the plant gas tank Stage il vapor recovery
system (CATEGORY C4 violation)
Self Repeort?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.242(3){F)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure fo maintaln operation of the automatic shutoff of the plant gas tank vapor

recovery system (CATEGORY C4 violation)

Date: 07/28/2009  (703304) CNG600131385
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
o 5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

OP 0-01583, Special Term & Cendition 8 OP

Permit 1257A, Special Condition 5(E} PERMIT

Description: Failure to seal 33 open-ended lines that were documented on the compliance
period of May 21, 2007 through May 20, 2008.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SUbPT A 80,7

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
OP 0-01583 Special Terms & Condition 5 OF

Bescription: Failure to subrmit a semi-annually report for excess of S0O2 emissions to the
administrator on time.

Date: 08/10/2000  {749534) CN8001313095
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(4)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121

Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized discharge of wastewater from process
containment areas.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

EL&MR, P. 2d, No, 2 PERMIT
EL&MR, P. 2e, No, 1 PERMIT



G.

Description: Failure to maintain compliance with the permit limits for total copper and pH,

Self Report? NO - Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.7(e)
Other Requirements, P. 13, No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to accurately report the analytical results on the discharge monitoring
reports (DMR).

Environmental audits.

02/15/2005
(434800)
Notice of Intent Date:
Mo DOV Assaciated
10/02/2007
(509285)

Notice of Intent Date:
Disclosure Date: 12112/2007

Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapler 263, SubChapter |, PT 263, SubPT C 264.15

Rgmt Prov. PERMIT 50102, Section V.1.7.e

Description: Failure to maintain records by properly recording three daily CO CEMS cn the DIF unit System Audit
Checklists for 03/45/07, 05/16/07, and 06/30/07.

Viol. Classlfication: Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT B 265.15

Desaription: Failure to properly maintain Haz. Waste storage pad inspection sheets for corrective action taken, date
and time of correction, or the pearson correcting the exception for 04/25/08, 04/18106, 07/03/07, 07/10/07,
07/24/07, Q7/31/07.

Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 4C THSC Chapter 262, SubChapter A 262.001

Descripfion: Failure to properly maintain waste manifest required information.

Viol. Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.112

Description; Failure fo propery maintain chain- of custody forms for waste water efflunet for 01/16/06, 08/14/07,
08/28/07, and 10/03/07,

03/13/2008
(640851)
Notice of Intent Date:
No DOV Associated ™
02/09/2009
{740157)
Notice of Intent Date:
No DOV Associated
04/23/2008
(746495)
Notice of Intent Date:
MNo DOV Associated
08/04/2009
(7655686)

Notice of Intent Date:

MNo DOV Associated

Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).

N/&,

Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.



- N/A
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A
! J. Early compliance.
N/A
Sites Qutside of Texas
N/A
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Trxas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
ROHM AND HAAS TEXAS §
INCORPORATED §
RN100223205 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-1116-AIR-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“the

Commission” or “TCEQ™) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated (“the Respondent™) under the authority of TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch, 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent presented this agreement to the Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of an
evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering into this
Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It 1s further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-integrated
settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of
competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The duties and responsibilities
imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

L FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing plant at 1900 Tidal Road in Deer
Park, Harris County, Texas (the “Plant™).
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The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.003(12).

During an investigation on February 5, 2009, TCEQ staff documented the unauthorized release of
325,498.50 pounds ("bs") of propylene and 17,131.50 lbs of propane from the Acrylates Unit,
when the Respondent failed to prevent improper fuse termination causing a vent valve to open,
resulting in an excessive emissions event which began on November 2, 2008, and lasted for 357
hours and 40 minutes (Incident No. 116764).

During an investigation on June 30, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed to
litnit the sulfur dioxide ("SO2") hourly emission rate to at or below 434.9 pounds per hour for the
Davy Stack on intermittent occasions during normal operations in 2007. Specifically, a total of
246.17 1bs of unauthorized SO2 emissions were released five times from August 2, 2007 to
Qctober 6, 2007,

During an investigation on June 30, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent failed to
[imit the acid production rate to four pounds of SO2 per ton of acid produced on twelve occasions
during normal operations in 2007. Specifically, from May 27, 2007 to November 12, 2007, the
Respondent produced a total of 38.13 [bs per ton of acid in excess of the permitted limit.

During an investigation on April 28 and 29, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent
failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, on August 27, 2008, October 2, 2008,
October 6, 2008, November 8, 2008 and March 30, 2009, emissions totaling 184.7 1bs of volatile
organic compounds ("VOCs"), 29.9 Ibs of acrylic acid, 0.4 1b of carbon disulphide, 4.0 Ibs of
carbon monoxide and 0.1 1b of waste acetic acid were released from unlit flares, Emission Point
Numbers HT-4 and SVG HT-1.

During an investigation on April 28 and 29, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent
failed to report deviations in the semi-annual deviation reports. Specifically, twelve recordable
emissions events which occurred from April 1, 2008 to January 19, 2009, were not reported in the
deviation reporting periods for January 19, 2008 to July 18, 2008 and July 19, 2008 to January
18, 2009,

During an investigation on April 28 and 29, 2009, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent
failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specificaily, from April 1, 2008 to April 1, 2009, there
were seven recordable emissions events in the Sulfuric Acid Unit, five in the Methyl
Methacrylate and Methyacrylic Acid (B-3) Unit and five in the Acetylene Unit due fo pipe
corrosion, resulting in the release of emissions totaling 43.99 lbs of VOCs, 20.38 1bs of CO, 22.5
1bs of sulfur trioxide, 36 Ibs of SO2, 0.008 1b of sulfuric acid and 0.3 1b of methyl formate.

During an investigation on March 4, 2009, TCEQ staff documented the unauthorized release of
617.96 1bs of acetylaldehyde, 546,22 lbs of acetic acid, 2,250.35 Ibs of acrolein, 1,387.60 lbs of
acrylic acid, 2,899.66 1bs of butene, 4,168.85 ibs of butyl acetate, 23,834.25 1bs of butyl acrylate,
842.24 1bs of sec-butyl alcohol, 3,835.24 1bs of butyl ether, 55.76 1bs of ethyl acetate, 55.76 Ibs of
ethyl acrylate, 614.94 lbs of formaldehvde, 56,318.21 1bs of isopropyl acetate, 332.75 lbs of
propane, 453.75 Tbs of propylene and 4,282.50 Ibs of toluene from the Acrylates Unit, when the
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10.

11.

Respondent failed to fully close the flare isolation valve on the Suction Vent Header ("SVG")
leading to in process gas being vented to the SVG-HT-1 Flare while unlit, resulting in an
excessive emissions event which began on January 20, 2009, and lasted for 721 hours (Incident
No. 119128),

The Respondent received notices of the violations on July 6, 2009, July 29, 2009, August 4,
2009, and August 26, 2009,

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following corrective
measures at the Plant:

k.

The Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) for excessive emissions event Incident No. 116764
was submitted on September 2, 2009;

On November 18, 2008, vent valves were added to each shift round to verify the vent
valve is in the “closed” position when propylene is flowing (Incident No. 116764);

On November 20, 2008, the control logic was modified to ensure that the oxidation train
is shut down if the vent valve does not show “‘closed” as expected (Incident No. 116764);

On October 5, 2009, the submitted CAP for Incident No. 116764 was approved. All
corrective actions in the CAP had already been completed at the time of approval;

On May 1, 2009, the analyzer tubing lines were inspected and repairs and replacements
were made. In addition, upgrades were made on the heat tracing to help prevent moisture
from the analyzer sample lines, in order to ensure that the SO2 hourly emission rate stays
within the permitted limits;

On August 1, 2008, changed procedures to check spikes and verify if data is credible to
ensure that acid production rate is limited to the amount specified in the permit;

On June 12, 2009, updated the procedure to ensure that emissions are not released from
unlit flares, and on August 1, 2009, set up a team to improve the relability of natural gas
to the flare;

On August 14, 2009, reported the twelve recordable emissions events that had not been
reported in the previous deviation reports;

On March 25, 2009, the casing on the blower was replaced and on April 14, 2009, the
exchanger was repaired, to prevent small leaks from pipe corrosion;

On March 1, 2009, added an alarm to the SVG stack flow meter and completed operator
fraining {Incident No. 119128);

On April 30, 2009, developed procedures to verify correct valve position after
installation/modification (Incident No. 119128); and
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L. On September 18, 2009, submitted a CAP for the excessive emissions event Incident No,
119128.

II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch, 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c), Air Permit No. 8838, Special
Condition No. 1 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h). Since the emissions event was
excessive and avoidable by better operational practices, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(¢) and 122.143(4), Air Permit No.
751, Special Condition No. 1, Federal Operating Permit ("FOP") No. 1583, Special Terms and
Conditions No. 8 and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent exceeded the permitted acid production
rate, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), Air Permit No. 751,
Special Condition No. 6, FOP No. 1583, Special Terms and Conditions No. 8 and TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(Db).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), 40 CODE GF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") § 63.11(b)(5), Air Permit No. 8838, Special Condition Nos.
10A and 16 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to report deviations in the semi-
annual deviation reports, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.143(4) and 122.145(2)(A),
FOP No. 2236, General Terms and Conditions and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in vielation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c), Air Permit No. 751, Special
Condition No. 1, Air Permit No. 12574, Special Condition No. 1 and Air Permit No. 48921,
Special Condition No. 1 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 9, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 101.221(a), 40 CIR §
63.11(b)(3), Air Permit No. 8838, Special Condition Nos. [ and 16 and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b). Since the emissions event was excessive and avoidable by better operational
practices, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met.
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10.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code and the
Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules
adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Five Hundred Forty-T'wo Thousand Two Hundred
Fifty-One Dollars ($542,251) 1s justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered
in light of the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. The Respondent has paid Two
Hundred Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Six Dollars ($271,126) of the
administrative penaity. Two Hundred Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars
($271,125) shall be conditionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”).

I, ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Five Hundred Forty-Two
Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-One Dollars ($542,251) as set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10
above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this administrative
penalty and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed Order in this action.
However, the Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from requiring corrective
actions or penalties for other violations that are not raised here. Adminisirative penalty payments
shall be made payzable to “TCEQ” and shall be sent with the notation “Re: Rohm and Haas Texas
Incorporated, Docket No. 2009-1116-AIR-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention; Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE §
7.067. As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10 above, Two Hundred Seventy-One Thousand One
Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($271,125) of the assessed adminisirative penalty shall be offset
with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated
herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the
administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the
SEP agreement.

The Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:
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Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, implement
recomimendations made by the Plant staff team which has been formed to improve the
reliability of natural gas to flares HT-4 and SVG HT-1 so they are not operated unlit;

Respond completely and adequatety, as determined by the Executive Director, to all
written requests for information concerning the submitted CAP for (Incident No. 119128)
within 15 days after the date of such requests, or by other deadline specified in writing;

Upeon Commission approval, implement the CAP, in accordance with the approved
schedule;

Upon completion of CAP implementation, submit written certification to demonstrate
compliance with Ordering Provisions Nos, 3.b. through 3.c. The certification shall be
submitted in accordance with Ordering Provision No. 3 £;

Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submif written certification
as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision No. 3.a. The certification shall be submitted in accordance with Ordering
Provision No. 3.f.; and

The certification required by Ordering Provision No. 3.d. and 3.e. shall be notarized by a
State of Texas Notary Public and include the following certification language:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines
and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.C. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:



It

Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated
DOCKET NO. 2009-1116-AIR-E

Page 7

10.

I1.

Air Section, Manager

Houston Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H

Houston, Texas 77023-1486

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that faiture is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas ("OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the Respondent if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order,

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law, the
effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided by 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(h) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

O AnOlo L ] 2040

Far the\Executive Director Date ]

L, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of Rohm and Haas
Texas Incorporated. T am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of Rohm and Haas
Texas Incorporated, and do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the
TCEQ, in accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, Rolun and Haas Texas Incorporated waives ceriain
procedural rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by this
Agreed Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal.
I agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes
full and final adjudication by the Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history,

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Aftorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

v TCEQ secking other relief as authorized by law.

I{l addition, any falsifjeation o hany compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

5/’?/@

Date ¢
: ., %frw /2 (9 // 7:2@’6"/
NaEE‘CPfﬁed or typed) ’ Title '

Authorized Representative of
Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section 1V, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-1116-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Rohm and Haas Texas Incorporated

Payable Penalty Amount: Five Hundred Forty-Two Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-One
Dollars (3542,251)

SEP Ameunt: Two Hundred Seventy-One Thousand One Hundred Twenty-
Five Dollars ($271,125)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development

Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”)- Clean School Buses
Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 216 — Houston-Galveston

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP*). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description

A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between the Third-
Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to aid local school districts, arca
transit agencies, and local governments in need of funding assistance to pay for the cost of the following
activities to reduce cmissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or
2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner technology. The funds will be disbursed on a needs-rated
basis, using non-attainment area status, condition of buses, and economic status of the recipient as possible
rating factors if competition for the funds exists. To maximize funds, retrofitting will take priority over
replacement of buses. Older buses deemed not suitable for retrofitting will be permanently retired and sold
only for scrap. . '

Acceptable retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matier filters, nitrogen
oxides (NO,) reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters, and other emission
control technologics that are developed and approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”) or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate matter and hydrocarbon
emissions from buses, to meet the new, more stringent emissions standards introduced by the EPA which will
be phased in between 2007 and 2010.

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the

SEP Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.
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The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed

to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Bax 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.

5 Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas” (or any
successor) program(s). Simtlarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this coniribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

T];I.f: SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or foderal
government.
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